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November 18, 2008 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Annual Software Support for Library System, PO 90005793 
  SIRSI Corporation 
 
 
On November 16, 2004, official action was taken to approve a negotiated contract with SIRSI 
Corporation for software support for the District’s library system.  The contract may be renewed for 
successive one-year terms, with monthly billing in arrears, at the mutual agreement of the parties. As 
the software is considered sole source, maintenance has been renewed with the vendor each year 
since its initiation date. 
 
We are requesting Board approval of the attached PO in the amount of $58,329.79 from general 
funds for support of 76 District sites.  The contract term will be January 1, 2009 – December 31, 
2009.  Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at your 
earliest convenience. 
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